MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT:  Subpart O - Ethylene Oxide Commercial Sterilization
Plant Explosions

FROM: John Seitz, Director
OAQPS (MD-10)

TO: See Addressees

Asyou know from our earlier discussions and my July 18, 1997, memorandum, we have
recently learned of reports of explosions at ethylene oxide sterilization facilities. Attached isa
summary of the recent events furnished by the Ethylene Oxide Sterilization Association. With
your help, my office has been conducting a preliminary investigation to determine whether the
emission control equipment mandated by 40 C.F.R. part 63, Subpart O hasin any way been
associated with the cause of the problems at these facilities.

In the July 18 memorandum, | asked you to inform all ethylene oxide facilities of the
recent incidents and the potential safety problem. At that time | recommended you inform the
facilities that if they have a safety concern, they may disconnect the control unitsimmediately until
we are able to examine the matter further, since Subpart O's December 1997 compliance date had
not yet been triggered. EPA does not want matters associated with the December 1997
compliance date potentially compromising safety, so the Agency is taking steps to extend that
date by one year until December 8, 1998, pursuant to Clean Air Act section 112(1)(3)(B). An
interim final rule implementing that extension will be forthcoming. In the meantime, al ethylene
oxide facilities should be notified that it would be prudent to cease the installation and operation
of their emission control equipment while the Agency continues its investigation of this matter.

| am requesting the appropriate Regional Offices, in cooperation with the Office of Solid
Waste and Emergency Response' s Chemical Emergency Preparedness and Prevention (CEPP)
Office, and the Regional CEPP program offices, to visit the facilities where the incidents have
occurred to gather the relevant information. Additionally, al facilities subject to Subpart O
should be notified about the extension of the compliance schedule.



Therole of this Agency has been and continues to be one of protecting public health and
the environment in away that is compatible with safety concerns. | am hopeful that by taking
these steps we can fulfill this responsibility.

If you have any questions regarding the emissions requirements please call David
Markwordt, at 919-541-0837. If you have any questions about the accident investigations,
please call Craig Matthiessen at 202-260-9781.

Addressees;

Sent by Electronic Mail

Regional Air Division Directors
Linda Murphy, Region |
Kathy Callahan, Region Il
Judy Katz, Region 11
Winston Smith, Region IV
David Kee, Region V

Allyn Davis, Region VI
William Spratlin, Region V11
Kerrigan Clough, Region VIII
David Howekamp, Region IX
Anita Frankel, Region X

Regiona Air Toxics Contacts

Janet Bowen, Region |

Umesh Dholakia/Y ueOn Chiu, Region 11

Dianne Walker/Alice Chow, Region I11

Lee Page, Region IV

Bruce Varner, Region V

Belinda Breidenbach, OECA

Robert Todd/Mark Potts, Region VI

Richard Tripp, Region VII

Victoria Parker-Christensen/Ann-Marie Patrie/Heather Rooney
Region VI

Mae Wang/Nikole Reaksecker, Region I X

Doug Hardesty/Andrea Longhouse, Region X




Reqional CEPP Program Offices

Ray DiNardo, Region |
John Higgins, Region |1
David Wright, Region I11
Henry Hudson, Region IV
Mark Horwitz, Region V
Steve Mason, Region VI
Mark A. Smith, Region VI
Eric Steinhaus, Region VI1I1
Betsy Curnow, Region IX
Walt Jaspers, Region 10

Attachment

cc. Mary Nichols, OAR
Richard Wilson, OAR
Lydia Wegman, OAQPS
Bruce Jordan, ESD
Alan Eckert, OGC
James Makris, CEPPO
Bill Becker, STAPPA/ALAPCO
Anne Baldwin, Health Industry Manufacturing Association
Joe Hadley, Ethylene Oxide Sterilization Assoication, Inc.



